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Committee Assignments - C4  J

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola  
DATE: March  27, 2023
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY TO DISCUSS BUDGETING FOR
THE PRODUCTION OF A DOCUMENTARY TO HIGHLIGHT THE ARTS AND CULTURE G.O.
BOND. 

ANALYSIS
I am asking for the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee to discuss budgeting for the City administration to engage a
reputable video production company to highlight the historic Arts and Culture general obligation bond approved by voters in 2022.
The approval of the bond program is a testament to the forward-thinking philosophy of Miami Beach residents who understand the
tremendous value that supporting the arts and culture has for a community. A documentary spotlighting the bond program will
memorialize our collective effort and serve as a blueprint for other communities across the United States to follow.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

  Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes   No  

Strategic Connection
Prosperity - Market and promote Miami Beach as a world class arts, culture, and quality entertainment destination.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola


